ROSPA  NPTC tivée

Qualifications QUALIFIED Guilds

VIGEIE  Qualified

'Herts & Cambs Ground Maintenance Ltd

Landscape Maintenance Solutions

Claire Littlewood 1st September 2020
Melbourn Parish Council

High Street

Melbourn

Royston

Herts

Dear Claire
Firstly a huge congratulations on your new role, | look forward to continuing to work

with you.
Here is our quote to reduce Clear Crescent hedge as requested

We would cut it down to the agreed height chip & remove all debris from site, leaving the area
neat & tidy. | am so glad you are considering this as it will benefit the hedge long term.

Total for these works would be £2480.00 x Vat

Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me

Kind Regards

Justin Willmott (Director)

Summerhouse Farm, New Road, Melbourn Royston Herts SG8 6DL
Tel: 01763 261 999 Email: Justin@hcgmltd.co.uk
VAT Reg: 987421972 Company number: 6936328
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